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Dear Mr Piper 
 
I refer to your correspondence to Mr John Robertson, Chair of the icare Board, requesting further 
information relating from the NSW Auditor General’s Financial Audit report on Treasury 2021, as 
being examined by the Legislative Assembly Public Accounts Committee.  
 
Please see icare’s response below. I apologise for the delay. 
 
As outlined in the report regarding its allocation of service fee costs to schemes, the Auditor-General 
recommended icare: 
 

1. Has icare introduced any new policies, procedures, and/or internal controls during 

2021-22 to ensure it new service fee allocation methodology is correctly embedded? If 

yes, please provide details.  

Response: 

• The audit recommendations were addressed through refinement of existing processes  in 

2020/21.   

• No new policies/procedures were introduced in 2021/22, as the updated processes 

introduced during FY2020-21 are considered to have adequately addressed the audit 

recommendations.  

• Spreadsheets to calculate the allocations have been simplified and consolidated into one 

model. Using one model reduces the risk of error in consolidating the cost allocation 

information.  

 
2. Has icare undertaken any internal training to improve its service fee allocation 

processes? If yes, please provide details.  

Response:  

• Finance business partners understand the cost allocation process and work closely with 

the respective GMs when agreeing service fee allocations for their areas.  

 

3. How does icare ensure that the inputs used to calculate administrative costs are 

accurate?  

Response:  

• As part of the budget process: 

o All costs are reviewed by the relevant GET owner.  

o Total costs are signed off by the GET at an aggregate level.   








